MINUTES - HEIDELBERG TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING - April 30, 2020

PRESENT: David Randler, Kevin Snyder, Terry Wolfe, Tom Schoener, David Manbeck, Solicitor Haws and Chief Grim.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Randler at 7:32pm

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: Chief Grim circulated the Police Report.

<u>MINUTES:</u> March 26th, 2020 minutes were circulated. **MOTION** by Sup Wolfe, **SECOND** by Sup Schoener. Passed unanimously.

TREASURERS REPORT: The report was circulated. **MOTION** by Sup Snyder, **SECOND** by Sup Wolfe. Passed Unanimously.

<u>PAYMENT OF BILLS:</u> The Bills were presented for payment. MOTION by Sup Snyder SECOND by Sup Schoener. Passed unanimously.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Sewer – Since the sewer repairs in Fry Manor, flows have dropped dramatically. We seem to be making progress with that issue. We are still getting pricing on curb replacement and road paving in Fry Manor as well. Things have been going well with the new billing system from Diversified.

Police & Fire – Report emailed. We are going to place an ad in the newspaper for the 2 vehicles and ask for sealed bids to be submitted by the May meeting. As a follow up from last Month. Sup Wolfe contacted the Womelsdorf Rod and Gun Club regarding their donation of funds in 2014 towards the purchase of the Colt Rifle. The Rod and Gun Club would like the weapon to be donated to the Womelsdorf Police Dept for their use. The remaining police equipment minus the radios, charger, computer and vehicles would be donated to South Heidelberg Twp. Motion by Sup Randler, second by Sup Schoener. Motion passed unanimously. Spring Twp has interest in purchasing our 3 radios and charging base for \$6600. A motion was made by Sup Snyder to sell them to Spring Twp PD. It was seconded by Sup Manbeck. Motion passed unanimously. A motion was made by Sup Schoener to allow any one of the 5 Supervisors to sign transfer paperwork needed for the weapons. It was seconded by Sup Wolfe. Motion passed unanimously.

Planning Commission – No meeting in April.

Roads, Bldg. & Equip. – They are continuing to build the retention walls for the recycling bins. Sup Randler and Schoener are going to start shopping/getting bids for the Truck, Chipper, Leaf Vac and Loader as part of the Recycling grant that we received.

Personnel - 11 candidates have reached out regarding the Secretary/Treasurer position. We are getting formal applications from them and will then reach out for interviews over the next week with Sup Randler and Sup Wolfe.

Recreation Board/Pool – The annual presentation of the Pool Financials was circulated to the Board for review.

Zoning Hearing Board – No report.

Building Inspectors Report – emailed

Engineers Report - emailed

Plumbing & SEO – emailed

Communication – While our office is shut down, all emails will continue to be forwarded to all 5 Supervisors and Cheryl's home email until she can return.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Solicitor Haws is going to advertise the "Grass Ordinance" so that we can have a vote on it at our meeting at the end of May.

CORRESPONDENCE - None

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u> – A motion was made by Sup Snyder to adopt resolution 5-2020 to match up the Twp Tax deadlines with the County. It was seconded by Sup Wolfe. Motion was approved unanimously.

MOTION TO ADJOURN by Sup Snyder at 8:59. Seconded by Sup Wolfe. Passed Unanimously.

Next Meeting is a workshop meeting on Thursday May 14th at 7:30 pm